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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J. Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 12:39 PM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Feb/Mar 2007 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,
 
[1] The Feb/Mar 2007 (v. 92 n. 2-3) American Mineralogist is online.
 
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to:
 
<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

If you have a personal subscription to the journal, and would like to view it on 
GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:
 
<http://msa.minsocam.org/>
 
or go to the MSA website:
 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2007/FM07.html>
 
 
 
==>> Full text of The American Mineralogist now back to 1973 (Volume 58) is online, 
courtesy of the American Mineralogist Crystal Structure Database and Robert T. Downs, at:
 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/
 
 
===>>> Deadline for requests for MSA Distinguished Lecturers to visit your institutions 
during the 2007-2008 season is May 12.  Interested? Want to know the Lecturers and their 
topics?  See
 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Lecture_Prog.html#Instructions>
 
 
====>>>> June 1 is the deadline for submitting nominations for the 2008 MSA awards and 
honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA, Public Service, and Fellows.  More information and 
nomination procedures can be reached from the MSA home page <http://www.minsocam.org/>.
 
 
=====>>>>> Research grant proposals are due June 1. More information and application 
information:
 
Kraus Crystallography <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Crystallography_Award.html>
 
Mineralogy/Petrology <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Min_Pet_Award.html>
 
 
===== end of message =====


